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Dennis United Methodist Church, 761 Highway 25, Dennis, Mississippi 38838

The Dennis Methodist Church was organized in 1908 in an old store building owned by

N. S. Davis. Worship services were held in that building until 1909; at that time, the present
church building was erected. It was organized by the pastor of the Belmont Charge,

Rev. J. N. Flynn, and assisted by J. A. Bryam, who was a local Methodist preacher.

The Dennis church was originally on the Belmont Circuit (1908-1916). It was later placed on the
Golden Circuit (1916-1922), then went back to the Belmont Circuit (1922-1940), and it has been
a part of the Tishomingo Circuit since that time.

In 1952, plans were begun to completely remodel the church building. These plans were almost
completed for the dedication service which was held March 7, 1954, with Bishop Marvin A.
Franklin presiding. The church agreed to relocate the church on Highway 25 during the 1965-66
conference.



